- Bea Claydon

From: Tara Higgins

Sent: 23 February 2012 16:57

To: Bea Claydon

Subject: FW: DUMPING AT SEA APPLICATION REF. S0002-01

Advisory Committee — Marine Institute Comments No. 2

From: Terry McMahon [mailto:MCMAHON@marine.ie] .
Sent: 21 February 2012 17:10

To: Bea Claydon

Cc: Tara Higgins

Subject: RE: DUMPING AT SEA APPLICATION REF. S0002-01

Bea

| refer to your e-mail of 10":’: I%ébruary last in relation to the above application for a Dumping at Sea Permit and the
request for a Technical Ameridment to same.

. 1. The disposal and tapping-@peration proposed in this case is not unique. This method has been used in other
countries and, at least in principle, can be considered to be a practical approach to dealing with the
contaminated sediments found in Arklow Harbour. ) . .

2. In all cases involving disposal and capping operations there will bea time lag between the placement of the
contaminated material in the excavated pit and its subsequent ping with non-contaminated clean matenal.
During this time the contaminated material is exposed to wgvgsand current action.

3. Proposal No. 2 set out in the Ietter of 8" February 2011 J P Byrne Consulting Engineers (Section 5(2)
Reply, 09/02/2012) proposes a “semi-continuous” dl \QQ and capping operation and suggests that no

contaminated material would be exposed to wave @ rrent action for more than 2 weeks.

4. 1 am of the view that, provided the applicant cany @;q\onstrate to the Agency e.g. by way of a detailed method
statement that this proposal is technically fea&%‘l@hsmg the plant and equipment as proposed, this proposal
represents a practical and reasonable appr\o‘é@ﬁ and one which is not likely to result in SIQmﬂcant adverse’

.impacts on the marine environment or otﬁe&@égltumate users / uses of the area.
O
Dr. Terry McMahon ég\{\o
Section Manager 000
Marine Environment and Food Safety Services
Marine Institute
80 Harcourt Street
Dublin 2

Tel: + 353 1 4766504
Fax: + 353 1 4784988
e-mail: terry.mcmahon@marine.ie

From: Bea Claydon [mailto:B.Claydon@epa.ie]

Sent: 10 February 2012 11:55

To: Francis X O Beirn; Jimmy King; kdubsky@coastwatch.org; killian. chute@sfpa ie; Margot Cronin;
SMclouthm@dublmoort ie; Terry McMahon

Cc: Tara Higgins; Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: DUMPING AT SEA APPLICATION REF. S0002-01

Dear Advisory Committee Members,

Re: Amendment Application from Wicklow County Council (previously Arklow Harbour Commissioners), Permit Reg.
No. S0002-01.
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Please be aware that Further Information has been received by the Agency relating to the above application, in
response to a Section 5(2) notice issued by the Agency on 02/02/12. '

To view the Further Information, please click on the link below and then View Applicant Documents. (Section 5(2) ‘
Reply, 09/02/2012)

Wicklow County Council

The Agency will have regard to any submission/observation you wish to make in relation to this amendment
application. Submissions/observations should be sent to the undersigned in writing or by e-mail as soon as
possible.

You can also set up an RSS Feed to this application - you will then be notified by an e-mail alert every time new.
information is uploaded to this application on our website.

If you are having any difficulty in accessing this information through the link, please contact the undersigned.

Yours sincerely

Bea Claydon
Programme Officer &
Environmental Licensing Programme Y\\(\é}
. . S
Environmental Protection Agency 4?0\0*
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use ,\QO\.}\‘Z?'
i )
PO Box 3000 ISR
Johnstown Castle Estate é’,\\\é\é\
Co Wexford {\<@§\O
Tel: 053 9160600 QOOQ\\*\
Direct Line: 053 9170732 &°
b.claydon@epa.ie éé:‘\
S
This email and any files transmitted with it are confidentiat and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify
the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie
The opinions contained within are personal to the sender and
do not necessarily reflect the policy of the Environmental Protection
Agency.
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